ERIE THAMES

ODOmm
December 13", 2013

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,
Re: 2013 PILS Disposition EB-2013-0225

Erie Thames Powerlines did not respond to a question posed by Board Staff in its submission for Erie
Thames Powelines disposition of account 1562. The question and Erie Thames Powerlines response are
as follows:

“Board staff asks that Erie Thames in its reply submission confirm that such references are
a clerical error and that interest has been calculated as of April 30, 2014. On this basis
Board staff submits that these are the amounts that the Board should consider for
disposition.”

ETPL confirms that interest has been calculated until April 30", 2014 as required.

Should you have any questions, or concerns, please contact myself at Erie Thames Powerlines
Corporation at 519-485-1820 ext. 254, or via email at gpettit@eriethamespower.com.

Respectfully,

Graig Pettit

Manager of Finance and Regulatory Affairs

Erie Thames Powerlines Corporation.

cc. Chris White President Erie Thames Powerlines
cc. Scott Stoll, Partner, Aird Berlis LLP



